



Justin Lomprey

Freelance Graphic Designer

Profile

Imaginative and diligent graphic designer with ten years of experience, exceptional attention to detail and a passion for delivering projects on time. Well-versed with most programs within the Adobe Creative Suite, particularly Illustrator and Photoshop. Effective time-management and problem-solving skills, allowing the completion of projects with minimal supervision and maximum cooperation with other members within a team.

Employment History

Designer - A1st Impression Sign Co. , Henderson, NV

2016 - Present

Design and fabricate electric or non-electric signage for clients. It is my responsibility to conduct scope of work consultations, survey the building or area the client would like their sign installed, design the sign for client/ landlord approval and also for manufacturing specifications.

Designer - UNLV Hockey, Las Vegas, Nevada

2020 - 2021

Designed special projects and merchandise for UNLV Hockey. The special projects included one warmup jersey, an Air Force uniform and also their official 3rd jersey.

Designer & Social Media - Las Vegas Jesters Hockey, Las Vegas, Nevada

2019 - 2020

I managed, maintained and designed for the MWHL Vegas Jesters' social media accounts through the 2019-2020 season before Covid ended it.

Designer - Lomprey Design Co. , Henderson, Nevada

2010 - Present

I am currently operating my own freelance design business. I provide logo design/ creation, sport uniform design, first responder badge/ patch design, amongst other special requests or projects.

Education

Graphic Design - UNLV , Las Vegas, Nevada

2008 - 2010

References

Ryan Tonry - Counts Kustoms

- 702-461-3688

Nick Robone - UNLV Hockey

- 702-596-5560

Zach Snobel - Las Vegas Jesters


- 702-408-4306

Keith Sanchez - Vegas Sentinels Hockey

- 702-302-1729

Personal Information

Henderson, NV
702-762-4571
jlomprey@gmail.com
jlomprey.com

 valiantsupply

Professional skills

Logo Creation

Advanced

Color Sense

Advanced

Marketing and Branding

Intermediate

Illustration

Advanced

Designing for print

Expert

Design Principles

Advanced

Typography

Advanced

Languages

English

Native